ESSEX COUNTY PURCHASING

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3330 - Fax (518) 873-3339

November 2, 2009
Tioga Construction Company, Inc.
333 Gros Blvd.
Herkimer, NY 13350
Dear Mr. Dillon:
You have been awarded the Bid for the Replacement of Haselton Road
(CR 12) Bridge over the West Branch Ausable River (Bl 3302770) in the amount
of $1,349,479.55
We will be sending you a contract shortly for you to sign.
If there are any questions about the above, please call me at 518-873-

3332.

Sincerely,

Linda M. Wolf, CPA
Purchasing Agent



